From: Alicia Forsythe

To: Janis Offermann (Janis@Horizonh20.com); Risse, Danielle; Laurie Warner Herson; Kevin Spesert
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sites Project - Tribal Working Group
Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 2:47:48 PM

Hi all — We have our first interest in the Tribal Working Group!

Kevin — Lets you and | talk about how to contact the other tribes for their interest. | will text
you on a time we can talk. We also need to talk about who from the RC/AB we should have
attend. Randal wants to participate. We also need to schedule a training session/prep session
with them prior to the TWG meeting.

Janis — It sounds like we sent the letter to the wrong person at Colusa. But since they have
responded, | don’t think we need to resend.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority |
916.880.0676 | aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may

violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

From: Alicia Forsythe

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 2:41 PM

To: Molly West <mwest@colusa-nsn.gov>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>
Cc: Execs <Execs@colusa-nsn.gov>

Subject: RE: TWG

Wonderful Molly! We are really excited for the Tribal Working Group!

We're reaching out to the other tribes here this week. We will circle back in the next week or
two on scheduling the first meeting.

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

From: Molly West <mwest@colusa-nsn.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 5:15 PM
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>

Cc: Execs <Execs@colusa-nsn.gov>
Subject: TWG

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Evening,

CICC’s Executive Committee is interested in being a part of the Tribal Working Group. Do you know
when you will have more details prepared?

Thank you,

Molly West

Tribal Administrator

Colusa Indian Community Council
3730 Hwy 45

Colusa, CA 95932

Phone (530) 458-6517

Cell (530) 701-0379

Fax (530) 458-3866

This email and any files transmitted with it may be privileged, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail and
any attachments from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited..


mailto:mwest@colusa-nsn.gov
mailto:aforsythe@sitesproject.org
mailto:kspesert@sitesproject.org
mailto:Execs@colusa-nsn.gov

